Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 1:18 PM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: 'Karl Morthole'

Subject: RE: Crow Canyon Cleaners

Hi, Steven and Karl.

As an update, I spoke with the lawyers for the Parks and Perrys and they said they will follow-up and find out
why there has been no response from them on the Consultative Agreement. I am still planning to e-mail
DTSC's comments on the SVE WP by the end of the week.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, P.G.

Senior Engineering Geologist

Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program
Department of Toxic Substances Control

8800 Cal Center Drive

Sacramento, CA 95826

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Cell: (916) 708-3728

Fax: (916) 255-3734

BDuke @dtsc.ca.gov

>>> "Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health" <steven.plunkett@acgov.org> 10/1/2008 1:00 PM >>>

Bud and Karl,

| should have a letter out tomorrow requiring compliance from all parties involved. | am hopeful that this request will
be heeded, and we will be able get things moving forward.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Regards,
Steven Plunkett
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94501
510-383-1767
510-337-9355 Fax
steven.plunkett@acgov.org
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,




The passenger is its engine.”

From: Bud Duke [mailto:BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 3:04 PM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; karl@mortholelaw.com
Subject: Crow Canyon Cleaners

Good afternoon, gentlemen.

Could I please receive an update on the status of the transmittal of the Fact Sheet? Has it been handed out to the
students at the Montessori School yet? We should not wait on that if you are waiting on assistance from DTSC for the
distribution list.

Steven, I will get you an e-mail before the end of the day tomorrow on the SVE Pilot Test Workplan.

Thanks!

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

BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov




